THE ATLANTIC REFINING COMPANY
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

DALLAS, TEXAS

July 15’ 1959 ADDRESE REPLY TO:

. P. 0. BOX 520
(e CASPER, WYOMING

DOMESTIC PRODUCING DEPARTMENT T
£
()
nLt

A

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 697

Aztec, New Mexico
Dear Sir:

Enclosed are the required copies of the remedial work
performed at our Navajo "B" 5 well in the Horseshoe
Gallup Pool,

Will you please issue a supplement of the alliowzble
to cover the retest as a result of the remedial
work done,

Sincerely,

THE ATLANTIC REFINING CO,

7/ T ty e
R. P. C\J.I‘ry'




